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MEMORANDUM

TO: Jody Dumas, Assistant Superintendent Chief Operations Officer
Operations Division

FROM: Jane Dreger, Director
Construction Services Department

REQUESTED BY:  Kevin Snyder

DATE: 12/14/21
RE: Venice High School Pool Shed #96-167 to be deleted for demolition

The Long Range Planning office has determined that the storage shed is no longer needed by the district. The
following building has been inspected by the Facilities Services and Construction Services staff and is deemed
to no longer be economical to maintain or renovate. Therefore, the undersigned request the building be deleted
and demolished.

Year
Location FISH # Built Size Type / Use
Venice High School 96-167 1988 240 Storage Shed

This recommendation will be placed on the agenda for the January 18, 2022, Board meeting for approval.

Digitally signed by Jane

. Dreger
Jane Dreger, Director Jane Dreger Date: 2021.12.15 13:30:17
Construction Services Department -05'00'
{signature}

Digitally signed by Wayne Starr
DN: C=US,
E=wayn acountyschools.net,
avhe Starr st soo ooy o
Manager - Construction Svc Dept, CN=Wayne Starr
Plan Room Acknowledgement Dae 20211214 1415170500

Wayne Starr {signature}
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